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Cc:

From:

Sent: Tue 6/1/2021 2:43:57 PM

Subject: RE: Metadata changes: reporting of data on variants of interest and of concern
Received: Tue 6/1/2021 2:43:58 PM

brom: IR EE o .1

Sent: dinsdag 1 juni 2021 16:43

To: @rivm.nl>; @rivm.nl>;
@rivm.nl>; @rivm.nl>; <

@rivm.nl>

Ce: A @ rivo.n>; NEEECN JEEM @ v ni>

Subject: RE: Metadata changes: reporting of data on variants of interest and of concern

@rivm.nl>;

Hoi,

From: [INEEECEN <IIEEDc v 01>

Sent: dinsdag 1 juni 2021 16:43

@rivm.nl>;
@rivm.nl>; : 5.1.2e
@ rivm.nl>

a rivm.nl>; rivm.nl>

Subject: FW: Metadata changes: reporting of data on variants of interest and of concern
Hoi,
Is TESSy rapportage van varianten operationeel? Hierbij een aantal aanpassingen. Wie heeft de lead hierin?

Mvg

5.1.2e

From: ECDC respiratory viruses <M>

Sent: dinsdag 1 juni 2021 15:26

To: 5.1.2e @meduniwien.ac.at' € 5.1.2e @meduniwien.ac.at>; 5.1.2e € rivm.n @ssi.dk'
<SRl @ ssi.dk>; 5.1.2¢e [@INpiI#I 4 5.1.2e D uvzsr.sk>; 5.1.2e @santepubliquefrance.fr

@santepubliquefrance.fr>; 5.1.2e @santepubliquefrance.fr' <AL @santepubliguefrance.fr>;
5.1.2e @nnk.gov.hu>; 5.1.2e @gov.mt' < 5.1.2e @gov.mt>;
5.1.2e @sciensano.be>; 5.1.2e < 5.1.2e @rivm.nl>;
5.1.2e @sciensano.be' < 5.1.2e @sciensano.be>; IEEACIEN @nijz.si'
@santepubliquefrance.fr' < 5.1.2e @santepubliquefrance.fr>;
5.1.2¢e Dspkc.gov.lv>; 5.1.2e E 5.1.2e @rivm.nl>; 5.1.2e
@rivm.nl>; G ARl @isciii.es>; 5.1.2e
ie>; 5.1.2e @terviseamet.ee'
5.1.2e @szu.cz>; @nijz.si'
@gov.mt>; IECEECMM @ncipd.org'
5.1.2e E 51.2e @ rivm.nl>; BN @ |andlaeknir.is'
5.1.2e @terviseamet.ee' g 3.1.2e Dterviseamet.ee>;
5.1.2e @SZU.CZ>; @ssi.dk' <@E @ssi.dk>;
5.1.2¢ [@E{IRe+H = 5.1.2e @rivm.nl>;
5.1.2e @santepubliquefrance.fr'
5.1.2e @nvsc.lt' nvsc.lt>; @szu.cz'
@szU.Cz>; @hzjz.hr' g 5.1.2e @ hzjz.hr>; @santepubliquefrance.fr'
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5.1.2e @Dsantepubliquefrance.fr>; CRICC @ eody.gov.gr' <A @ cod .ov.r>;@gov.mt'

5.1.2e Dgov.mt>; A @ uvzsr.sk' <BEERIFEIN® uvzsr.sk>; 5.1.2e @nnk.gov.hu'
5.1.2e @nnk.gov.hu>; 5.1.2e @ms.etat.|u' <R @ms.etat.lu>; 5.1.2e
S.1.2e @rivm.nl>; 5.1.2e @spkec.gov.lv' < 5.1.2e @spkc.gov.lv>; 5.1.2e @fhi.no'
5.1.2e @fhi.no>; 5.1.2e i A Dhse.ie>; EREEEM@isciii.es' <ERREN@ isciii.es>;
5.1.2e K .CZ>; . @eody.gov.gr' <PRET] @Deody.gov.gr>; @dgs.min-
saude.pt' < : insp.gov.ro' 5.1.2e @insp.gov.ro>;
e 5.1.2e PN @ ozh.gov.pl'

5.1.2e 5.1.2e Dages.at>;
5.1.2e Dktuo.cz>; @nijz.si'
@ |andlaeknir.is>;
5.12e @rivm.nl>;
@ meduniwien.ac.at'

5.1.2e G meduniwien.ac.at>;
5.1.2e @kuleuven.be>; BRER@ssi.dk' ﬂ@&.db;

5.1.2e @gov.mt' < 5.1.2e Dgov.mt>;
5.1.2e @nlzoh.si' < 5.1.2e @nlzoh.si>; 5.1.2e
5.1.2e Dsantepubliguefrance.fr>; 5.1.2e @santepubliquefrance.fr'
51.2e i 5.1.2e @gov.mt’
5.1.2e

@ucd.ie' <BECRFFEINNE ucd.ie>;
5.1.2e Drivm.nl>; 5.1.2e

@rivm.nl>; A isciii.es' SRR @isciii.es>; 5.1.2e @iss.it'

Diss.it>; 5.1.2e E
5.1.2e @terviseamet.ee' 5.1.2e 5.1.2e @charite.de'

5.1.2e @charite.de>; 5.1.2e i il 5.1.2e @pasteur.fr'
5.1.2e @ pasteur.fr>; 5.12e 5.1.2e @terviseamet.ee>; : @szu.cz'

5.1.2e DSZU.CZ>} ijz.si A 5.1.2e @gov.mt'
5.1.2e Dgov.mt>; A. A. @ncipd.org>; ERFEEE @ nijz.si' <EERIECIN@ nijz.si>;
5.1.2e @hpse.ie' <PEHEEL ] H Al 5.1.2e @thl.fi>; 5.1.2e < 5.1.2e @rivm.nl>;

5.1.2e @szu.cz'

IR @ m phs.moh.gov.cy' <
5.1.2e @terviseamet.ee' 4 A. Dterviseamet.ce>; IEEHIFEEN @ nnk.gov.hu' <BECRIFEIN @ nnk.gov.hu>;

CHICIN @ th.fi' <PECHIFCREN @ th.fi>; IEAFER@ ncipd.org' <ENFEN@ ncipd.org>; 5.1.2e @szu.cz'
5.1.2e @Dszu.cz>; [EM@ssi.dk' <@ @ssi.dk>; 5.1.2e @nijz.si’ <NERRL D nijz.si>; @szu
51.2¢ [af¥ITReeH 5.1.2e @uzleuven.be' < 5.1.2e @uzleuven.be>; 5.1.2e m.nl>;
Bl @sundhedsdata.dk’' <fEd@sundhedsdata.dk>; 5.1.2e @santepubliquefrance.fr'

5.1.2e @santepubliquefrance.fr>; 5.1.2e @nvsc.It' nvsc.lt> @chu-lyon.fr'

CRECEI @ chu-lyon.fr>; 5.1.2e : 5.1.2e @DszU.CZ>; @hzjz.hr'

5.1.2e @ hzjz.hr>; IEEFE @ sante publiquefrance.fr' <BCEEZCIIN @ santepubliquefrance.fr>;

512 [CINTEE 512 [areeneEm 5.1.2e E 5.1.2e 5120 [oFrVALS
5.1.2e @Dgov.mt>; 512 [@iJRigs 5.1.2e athl.fi>; ICRFEN@ pasteur.gr' <JERFLEN @ pasteur.gr>;
CRIEI @ uvzsr.sk' <BCHPLIN @ uvzsr.sk>; 5.1.2e @nnk.gov.hu' < 5.1.2e @nnk.gov.hu>;
5.1.2e @insa.min-saude.pt’ < 5.1.2e @insa.min-saude.pt>; 5.1.2e @ms.etat.lu’
5.1.2e Dms.etat.lu>; 5.1.2e @folkhalsomyndigheten.se' < 5.1.2e @folkhalsomyndigheten.se>;
5.1.2e < 5.1.2e @rivm.nl>; 5.1.2e @spkc.gov.lv' < 5.1.2e Dspkc.gov.lv>;
5.1.2e @fhi.no' < 5.1.2e i 5.1.2e @hse.ie' < 5.1.2e @ hse.ie>; 5.1.2e @isciii.es'
=% 5.12e [@ [sciii.eg,}; 5.1.2e 5.1.2e @szu.cz>; 5.1.2e @pzh.gov.pl' =< 5.1.2e [ zh_c.v.|>;
CRER @eody.gov.gr' <PERETREN @ eody.gov.gr>; @dgs.min-
5.1.2e @insp.gov.ro' < 5.1.2e @insp.gov.ro>; @isciii.es'
@nlzoh.si>; BER@ssi.dk' <EREA@ ssi.dk>;
5.1.2e a rivm»n[>; 5.1.2e

@uzleuven.be' <ERERC

s 512 @rivm.nl>;

@terviseamet.ee' < 5.1.2e @terviseamet.ee>; 5.1.2e @terviseamet.ee'

AW @ pzh.gov.pl' <EENFEN @ pzh.gov.pl>; @thl.fi' <PEEEREEN@1th].fi>;
. .at>; 5.1.2e @ages.at' ages.at>;



@ns.moh.gov.cy>; 5.1.2e

@ nijz.si>; 5.1.2e @uvzsr.sk' g 5.1.2e
@hzjz.hr' <PEAR @ hzjz.hr>; 5.1.2e

@landlaeknir.is>; Bl 295126 @ ssi.dk>;
@chu-lyon.fr' 4 5.1.2e @ chu-lyon.fr>;

5.1.2e 5.1.2e Drivm.nl>;
5.1.2e 5.1.2e WszU.CcZ>;

SAED @ rki.de>;) 512e [N

5.1.2e 5.1.2e
5.1.2e 5.1.2e

5.1.2e

@ns.moh.gov.cy' <RERED

5.1.2e
5.1.2e
5.1.2e
5.1.2e

5.1.2e

<
a

5.1.2e
5.1.2e
5.1.2e
5.1.2e

5.1.2e

<

@

@sciensano.be' < 51.2e

AL @ hzjz.hr' PR @hzjz.hr>; 5.1.2e
CRELI @ mphs.moh.gov.cy>; IR
5.1.2e @szu.cz' <

51.2e
@thl.fi>;
@santepub

@Dncipd.org>;
@mphs.moh.gov.cy'

5.1

5.1.2e
5.1.2e

@insp.gov.ro' <
g 51.2¢ [g .
: .sk>;
@uvzsr.sk' uvzsr.sk>

5.1.2e [@IS-NNI: 5.1.2e
5.1.2e

5.1.2e
nijz.si>;
@folkhalsomyndigheten.se' <
@folkhalsomyndigheten.se' <BERE
@gmail.com>; 5.1.2¢
@gmail.com>; 5.1.2e
@ijzcg.me>; 5.1.2e
5.1.2e @ijzcg.me>;
5.1.2e @ijzcg.me>;
@gmail.com' <
@gmail.com>;
5.1.2e Dgmail.com>;

51.2e @gmail.com>;
51.2e 5.1.2e

gov.net>;
5.1.2e

5.1.2e
5.1.2e
5.1.2e
5.1.2e
5ii2a
51.2e
5.1.2¢
5.1.2e
5.1.2e
5.1.2e

SRR @ nijz.si'
5.1.2e
5.1.2¢
5.1.2e
5.1.2e

5.1.2e

5.1.2e

5.1.2e

@gmail.com>;

CRF-EE @ gmail.com' <
@gmail.com>;
@gmail.com' <

@gmail.com>;
L@ gmail.com'
5.1.2e
5.1.2e
@gmail.com'd
5.1.2e

5.1

5.1.2e
@rks-gov.net>;
51.2e

@gmail.com>;
5.1.2e @rks-gov.net' <
@gmail.com' <BERFLIN @ g mail.com>;
@gmail.com>; @hotmail.com' <

@ hotmail.com>; @ hotmail.com' 4
@saglik.gov.tr>; @saglik.gov.tr' <
@saglik.gov.tr>; @batut.org.rs' <R

@batut.org.rs>; @batut.org.rs' <BEE-RFC
@ batut.org.rs>; @batut.org.rs’ <

@batut.org.rs' g @batut.org.rs>;
@batut.org.rs>; @batut.org.rs' <

@batut.org.rs' 4 @ batut.org.rs>;
@gmail.com’ @gm

5.1.2¢ ah

5.1.2e
8.1

@gmail.com>;

<SRN @ gmail.com>; [EREEEE@gmail.com' <JERES

@ktuo.cz' <
@ uvzsr.sk>;

@eody.gov.gr' <

@aslimnica.lv' <
@ meduniwien.
@cytanet.com.cy' <

Dterviseamet.ee>;
5.1.2e

@santepubliquefrance.fr' <
5.1.2e

@eody.gov.gr>; @nnk.gov.hu'
@nnk.gov.hu>; @landspitali.is'

@isciii.es>;
@folkhalsomyndigheten.se>;
@folkhalsomyndigheten.se>;

@gmail.com' <BREREFE M

@gmail.com>;
5.1.2e

@gmail.com’ <
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5.1.2e

5.1.2e

D ktu

@szu.cz'
5.1.2e

0.cz @nijz.si'
SZu.cz>;

@landlaeknir.is'
5.1.2e @eody.gov.gr>;
5.1.2e @ pasteur.fr>;

terviseamet.ee' <RI @terviseamet.ee>;

5.1.2e @rivm.nl>; @rki.de'

@folkhalsomyndigheten.se'

5.1.2e @aslimnica.lv>

ac.at>; 5.1.2e @ages.at'
@Dsciensano.be>; IERFER@ncipd.org’
@hzjz.hr' < 5.1.2e @hzjz.hr>;

CRNI (@ cytanet.com.cy>;

@Dszu.cz>; EAREI@ssi.dk' <ERPE@ssi.dk>;

51.2e [@LIKE

@santepubliquefrance.fr'

5.1.2e

@santepubliguefrance.fr>;

rivm.nl>;

@pasteur.fr' <

<

5.1.2e

2e

liguefrance.fr' <
5.1.2e

@eody.gov.gr'

5.1.2e
@iss.it>;
@spkc.gov.lv>;

@ hse.ie>; @hse.ie'
5.1.2e

51.2e

5.1.2e

5.1.2e

@ nvsc.lt>;
@ms.etat.lu>;
@gov.mt>; 5.1.2e

5.1.2e @*hi.no'

@pzh.gov.p!' JERE@ozh.cov.pl>;

@insp.gov.ro'
Dinsp.gov.ro>;
SPERS @nijz. si'
SHIEER @ jsciii.es'

isciii.es>;
5.1.2e @gmail.com'
5.1.2e @gmail.com'
5.1.2e @ijzcg.me'
@ijzcg. me>; 51.2e @ijzcg.me'
Dijzcg.me>; 5.1.2e @ijzcg.me'
SR @ gmail.com' <SRRI @gmail.com>;

G mail.com>;@gmail.com'

@gmail.com
G mai[.com>;@gmail.com'
RPN @gmail.com’
5.1.2e @rks-gov.net' <
@rks-gov.net' < 5.1.2e @rks-gov.net>;
Dgmail.com>; IEERFEIN @gmail.com'
5.1.2e @hotmail.com'
5.1.2e @saglik.gov.tr'
5.1.2e @saglik.gov.tr'
@batut.org.rs'
@batut.org.rs'

@gmail.com>;
@Dijzcg.me>;

.1.2e
5.1.2e
2e

5.1.2e & rks-

51.2e
otmail.com>;
@ hotmail.com>;

@saglik.gov.tr>;
5.1.2e

5.1.2e
@dbatut.org.rs>;
5.1.2e @batut.org.rs'
5.1.2e @batut.org.rs>;

RPN @ gmail.com’
5.1.2e @ gmail.com>;

2e
@batut.org.rs>;

batut.org.rs>;
5.1.2e

mail.com>;

ail.com' < @gmail.com’

@gmail.com>; ISR @gmail.com' RN @gmail.com>;
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5.1.2e @gmail.com' < 5.1.2e @gmail.com>; 5.1.2e @gmail.com' < @gmail.com>;
5.1.2e @gmail.com' < 5.1.2e @gmail.com>; SEE @ mcp.gov.ba' < @mcp.gov.ba>;
CAREREN @ mcp.gov.ba' <BEEREEIEN @ mcp.gov.ba>; IEECAIEEEEN @ mcp.gov.ba' < @mcp.gov.ba>;
CRECCI @gmail.com’ <PECRIECEN @ gmail.com>; S @ gmail.com' g @gmail.com’
CAF-LI @ omail.com>; 5.1.2e @hotmail.com' < 5.1.2e @ hotmail.com>; @hotmail.com'
5.12e @ hotmail.com>; 5.1.2e @hotmail.com' < 5.1.2e @ hotmail.com>;

5.1.2e @windowslive.com' <
5.1.2e @windowslive.com>;
5.1.2e @jzubrcko.com’ < 5.1.2e @jzubrcko.com>;
A By ikl s 5.1.2e @jzubrcko.com' < Djzubrcko.com>;
5.1.2e @hotmail.com' <EEERPL @hotmail.com>;
5.1.2¢ @hotmail.com' <PRRERREL @ hotmail.com>;
5.1.2e @zzjzfbih.ba' 4 5.1.2e @zzjzfbih.ba>;

5.1.2e @windowslive.com>; @windowslive.com'

5.1.2e @windowslive.com' < @windowslive.com>;
@jzubrcko.com'

5.1.2e Dijzcg.me>;
5.1.2e @ijzcg.me' 4
5.1.2e @ijzcg.me'
@yahoo.com' <BEERFIEN @ yahoo.com>;
51.2e @batut.org.rs>;
5.1.2e @batut.org.rs'

< 5.1.2e
5.1.2e
5.1.2e
5.1.2e
% 5.1.2e
5.1.2e

5.1.2¢
@saglik.gov.tr' <R @saglik.gov.tr>;

5.1.2e CRELI @ saglik.gov.tr>; 5.1.2e @saglik.gov.tr' <JEEERIFTENN @ saglik.gov.tr>;
5.1.2e @saglik.gov.tr' < 5.1.2e @saglik.gov.tr>; 5.1.2e @saglik.gov.tr' 4 5.1.2e @saglik.gov.tr>;
5.1.2e @saglik.gov.tr' <R @saglik.gov.tr>; 5.1.2e @saglik.gov.tr' 4 5.1.2e @saglik.gov.tr>;

5.1.2e @saglik.gov.tr' < 5.1.2e @saglik.gov.tr>; 5.12e @saglik.gov.tr'
< 5.1.2e @sa ov.tr>; 5.1.2e @saglik.gov.tr' <R Dsaglik.gov.tr>; 5.1.2e @saglik.gov.tr'

S 5.12e @saglik.gov.tr>; 5.1.2e @saglik.gov.tr' <PCREREL @saglik.gov.tr>; EEAFEM@ who.int' who.int>;
SAPER @ who.int' mw>; ERE @ who.int' <EEEEEE @ who.int>; [EECEE-- NN @ saglik.gov.tr'

<RI @ saglik.gov. tr>; IEEEREELIN @ saglik.gov.tr' <JRCAR- N @ saglik.gov.tr>; [IGRECIIN @saglik.gov.tr'

RN @ saglik.gov. tr>; 5.1.2e @saglik.gov.tr' < 5.1.2e @saglik.gov.tr>; 5.1.2e @saglik.gov.tr'

< 5.1.2e @saglik.gov.tr>; 5.1.2e @saglik.gov.tr' < 5.1.2e @saglik.gov.tr>; ERFEN@yahoo.com'

<ECAFE @yahoo.com>; EAFEN@yahoo.com' <ERFEI@yahoo.com>; [ERFA@yahoo.com' EAFE @yahoo.com>;
512¢ [GIpe-fnlE: o12e G i'zc,me>;@ijzcg.me'

SRR @ijzcg.me' <NCREEG @ijzcg.me>;
5.1.2e Dijzcg.me>; 5.1.2e @zdravstvo.gov.mk' < 5.1.2e @zdravstvo.gov.mk>;

5.1.2e @zdravstvo.gov.mk' < 5.1.2e @zdravstvo.gov.mk>; 5.1.2e @zdravstvo.gov.mk'

5.1.2e @ zdravstvo.gov.mk>; 5.1.2e @batut.org.rs' < 5.1.2e @batut.org.rs>;

@batut.org.rs' < 5.1.2e @batut.org.rs>; 5.1.2e @batut.org.rs’
@ batut.org.rs>; IERFCE @ who.int' <BEAFCE @who.int>; IEAFCE@who.int' AR @who.int>;
CRIN @ who.int>; 5.1.2e @who.int' < 5.1.2e @who.int>;

5.1.2e @who.int' < 5.1.2e @who.int>; IECRFEEE@ who.int'

@who.int' <EEEERR-E Ddwho.int>;

@who.int>; 5.1.2e @who.int' <EEEREL] @who.int>; EERFLM@who.int' <mw>i

@who.int' <BEERFIEEN @ who.int> 5.1.5 5.1.2e Decdc.europa.eu>;
5.1.5 B 5.12e @ecdc.europa.eu>; 1.6

515 " 5.1.2e @ecdc.europa.eu>: 5.1.5

]
% 5.1.2e @ecdc.europa.eu>; 5.1.5

< . @ecdc.europa.eu>;
5.1.2e @hpsc.ie' < 5.1.2e Dhpsc.ie>; ERFEN@hpsc.ie

< 5.1.2e @ecdc.europa.eu>;
<AL @ hpsc.ie>; 5.1.2e 4 5.1.2¢ Decdc.europa.eu>

Subject: Metadata changes: reporting of data on variants of interest and of concern

T
" Be World Health
“ecdc # Sriehoe

e —— e EUTOPE

Dear colleagues,

The changes to the metadata related to variants discussed at the network call on 28 May and aligned to the ECDC guidance were
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published in TESSy over the weekend. Please find more information in the slides attached (taken from the network call
presentation), the updated reporting protocol, the latest metadataset and templates for reporting.

In brief:
* if you have been reporting variant data as case-based data, please continue to do so but you will need to modify some
coded values. Also note the new variable “SequencingCategory”. This is the preferred way of reporting if possible.
« if you have been reporting variant data as aggregated data, please switch to the new recordtype NCOVVARIANT as soon as
possible. The variant related variables in NCOVAGGR will be deactivated on 11 June.
* You only need to report NCOVVARIANT prospectively — ECDC will convert the historical NCOVAGGR aggregate data to
NCOVVARIANT.
* New datasources have been created in TESSy for reporting of NCOVVARIANT
* Variants not in the coded value list should be reported either as VirusVariant = “WILD_TYPE” or if there is concern about a
specific variant, as VirusVariant = “VARIANT OTHER”
* You will not need to report the total number of sequenced samples separately, so it is essential to report under
“WILD_TYPE” any sequenced samples which do not identify a variant of interest or of concern otherwise the denominator
will be incomplete
* In NCOVVARIANT it is possible to report the number of detections in representative and targeted surveillance separately.

The latest versions of the documents are always available in TESSy:
CSV templates and reporting protocol:
https://tessy.ecdc.europa.eu/TessyHelp/index.aspx?navigation=Communication#plcSPCDOCS

Metadataset: https://tessy.ecdc.europa.eu/TessyHelp/index.aspx?navigation=TechnicalGuidelines

Please feel free to get in touch if anything is unclear or you need support.
Kind regards,

The ECDC and WHO COVID-19 surveillance teams

& @

- —— ee EUrOpE

European Centre for Disease Prevention and Control (ECDC)
Gustav T1T:s boulevard 40, 169 73 Solna, Sweden

BCOC  Pove 4o IEEETI rox -5 o IEEKEEN
i~

| & ey www.ecdc.europa.eu

f ¥ in &

Confidentiality Notice
If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you are hereby kindly requested, to, consecutively. refrain from
disclosing its content to any third party, delete it. and inform its sender of the erroneous transmittal.



